

# TEODOR CRISTIAN CARTIANU



---

## Summary

With over 10 years of top management expertise, Tudor Cartianu is a renowned real estate and construction materials sectors executive, bringing extensive people and project management experience and a proven track record in building successful businesses.

Combining executive and non-executive positions in leading companies in their areas of activities, both listed and not listed companies positions him as a well-established professional on the Romanian market.

During the years, he also contributed to newly setup businesses as an investor, as well as in strategic roles for their further development.

---

## Experience

### Meta Estate Trust

Co-founder  
March 2021 - Present



Being one of the founders of Meta Estate Trust, an innovative approach to real estate investments, his expertise was instrumental in steering the company toward its objectives, showcasing his ability to guide new projects through the complexities of the real estate market.

President of the Board of Directors

July 2023 - Present

In his role as President of the Board of Directors at Meta Estate Trust, Tudor Cartianu leverages his extensive real estate experience to provide strategic guidance to the company. His role as President contributed to consolidating the executive team, refreshing the investment strategy, and contributing significantly to the achievement of Meta Estate Trust's objectives in a dynamic market landscape.

---

### Delta Studio

Chief Executive Officer  
January 2014 - Present



As the CEO of Delta Studio since January 2014, Tudor Cartianu has played a great role in shaping the strategic direction and growth within the company. His leadership extends beyond routine decision-making to include strategic decisions that have been instrumental in the development of Delta Studio. He oversees the execution of day-to-day operations, contributing to a collaborative and innovative work environment.

---

---

## Education

**2007 - 2009**

Bucharest University of Economic Studies

### **Master's Degree in Quality Management**

- Quality management methodologies
- Strategic quality planning
- Risk mitigation and compliance



**2003 - 2007**

Bucharest University of Economic Studies

### **Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration and Management**

- Business analysis
  - Communication and leadership
  - Organizational behavior
- 

**2004 - 2007**

Constantin Brâncuși University, Târgu Jiu

### **Bachelor's Degree in Finances & Banks**

- Financial analysis & reporting
  - Planning and forecasting
  - Financial operations
- 



## Courses

European Management School ESCP-EAP

### **Executive MBA Course**

- Strategic leadership & decision-making
- Global business perspective
- Organizational change management



---

## Languages

**Romanian**

Native

**English**

Bilingual proficiency

## Skills

**Leadership & People Management**

**Adaptability and Innovation**

**Strategic Vision and Planning**

**Effective Communication**

**Real Estate Market Expertise**